Notice of Bid/Request for Proposal

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
New College of Florida
New College of Florida - RFP for Campus Wide Access Control

	To:
	New College of Florida
	From:
	Tandem Construction

	Attn:
	John Milton
		Terie Leonard
5391 Lakewood Ranch Blvd. N, Ste. 200
Sarasota, FL 34240

	Ph:
	(941)487-4690/Fax: 
	Ph:
	(941)954-1599/Fax: (941)954-5511


	

	Project:
NCF - Campus Wide Access Control
Address: 
5800 Bay Shore Road, Sarasota, FL 34243
Bid Due: 
01/31/2017, 2:00 p.m.
Scope:
We are soliciting bids, on behalf of the Owner, for the Campus Wide Access Control Upgrades at the NCF Campus with a single system that is both expandable and suitable for integration with other security and point of sale type systems on campus.
Please refer to RFP in the Online Planroom for further information and instructions.

SEALED BIDS ARE REQUIRED TO BE DELIVERED BY BID DUE DATE AND TIME TO THE OWNER AS IDENTIFIED IN THE RFP
ENVELOPE TO INCLUDE:
Project Name: NCF Campus Wide Access Control Upgrades

Bid Date: 

Bid Time:

Subcontractor Name:
Plans:
RFP, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE AVAILABLE AT THE ONLINE PLANROOM
Other Info:
PREBID MEETING:
January 13, 2017

10:00 a.m.
Tandem Construction jobsite trailer, located near Rolland V. Heiser Science Building

RFI'S DUE TO OWNER jmilton@ncf.edu:

January 31, 2017, 2:00 p.m.
http://tandemconstruction.pipelinesuite.com/ehPipelineSubs/dspProject/projectID/86536



